
From:   Thomas Washington   

To:   Anthony Serafini   
Date:   September 20, 2011

Subject:   
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

You are correct, The two ground based items only need one location, centered at Warrenton, VA with a
1km radius.

The airborne component is the third item which has a larger operating area described by the polygon.

We can provide the airborne component location in centerpoint and radius if required but the polygon is a
more accurate representation of the requested operation.


